Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Saturday, 28 April 2018 11:11 AM

To: Jason Fastech Auto (jason@fastechauto.com.sg)

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJS 9447S(Direct Asia)-> MCN 3065 (Your Client)->SLG

1431D ->SJW 5337G ON 03/12/2017

Your ref: MCN 3065 WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Our Ref: CC6/DAI17023026/Upa3s2

Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING $JS 9447S(Direct Asia)-> MCN 3065 (Your Client)->SLG 1431D ->SJW 5337G ON
03/12/2017

We refer to the above matter.
Chain Collision Accident: SJS 94475 (Direct Asia)-> MCN 3065 (Your Client)->SLG 1431D ->SJW 5337G

Please be informed that BOLA is not applicable for this chain collision accident as Malaysian vehicle
involved. Your client had a prior collision with SLG1431D.

Therefore, we are unable to proceed Direct Settlement for this case. Kindly liaise with our principal directly.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



